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DATE: January 10, 2017
MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Robert Pinsker, Chair
School of Accounting Graduate Curriculum Committee

FROM: Dr. George Young
School of Accounting
gyoung@fau.edu
Cc: School of Accounting Graduate Curriculum Committee Members

SUBJECT: Update to Catalog Course Description and title of ACG 5505 (Government
Accounting Theory).

The School of Accounting wishes to update the title, catalog description, and prerequisites
for ACG 5505 (Government Accounting Theory). The proposed update is designed to reflect
the inclusion of not-for-profit entities in the course. This inclusion reflects the importance
of coverage of not-for-profit entities and the similarities of governmental and not-for-profit
entities due to their shared use of fund accounting.

Note that the changes are highlighted (by underline or strikethrough) in the PROPOSED
section below.

Required Catalog Changes
CURRENT:

Government Accounting Theory (ACG 5505) 3 credits

Prerequisites: ACG 3141 or ACG 6137 and ACG 3341 or ACG 6347

A study of information presented in the various financial statements and other
reports of governmental units. Detailed review of the authoritative bodies
influencing the accounting and reporting for state and local governmental entities.
Available for graduate credit only with prior written approval. This course is not
available to students who have completed ACG 4501.

PROPOSED:

Governmental and Not-for-Profit Accounting Theory (ACG 5505) 3 credits
Prerequisites: ACG 3141 or ACG 6137 or equivalent and ACG 3341 or ACG 6347 or

equivalent
A study of information presented in the-varieus-financial statements/ and-other

reports of governmental units_and not-for-profit entities and associated-Betailed
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completed ACG 4501 or equivalent.
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